
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 

FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES 
571 County Road A 222 Leffert St. 

PO Box 588 PO Box 69 

Green Lake WI 54941-0588 Berlin WI 54923-0069 

VOICE: 920-294-4070 VOICE: 920-361-3484 

FAX: 920-294-4139 FAX: 920-361-1195 

Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us Email: fri@co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

 

 

*Amended Post Date:  1/25/16 

 

The following documents are included in the packet for the 

Department of Health & Human Services Board to be held 

on Tuesday, November 17, 2015 

 
- Agenda for November 17, 2015 meeting 

 
- Draft DHHS Minutes – October 13, 2015 

 
- Draft Aging Advisory Committee Minutes 

 
- Draft Health Advisory Committee Minutes 

 
- Aging Report – October 2015 

 
- *2016-2018 Aging Plan Summary 

 
- Behavioral Health Report  - October 2015 

 
- Children & Family Services Report – October 2015 

 
- Health Unit Report – October 2015 

 
- Environmental Health Report – October 2015 

 
- Health Unit – Out of State Training Request 

 
- Deputy Director Job Description 

 
- Clinical Therapist Position Review and Job Description 

 
- *Justification Accounting Specialist 

 



 

 

- *Accounting Specialist Job Description 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Office: 920-294-4070 FAX:   920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 588, Green Lake, WI 54941-0588 www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

Health & Human Services Board Meeting Notice 

Date: November 17, 2015 Time:5:00 PM 

Green Lake County Government Center, 

571 County Rd A, Room #1106 Green Lake WI 

 AGENDA 

Committee 

Members 

Joe Gonyo, 

Chairman 

, Vice-Chair 

Brian Floeter 

John Gende 

Jack Meyers  

Candace Smith 

Richard Trochinski 

Nolan Wallenfang 

Joy Waterbury 

Nick Toney, Secretary 

Kindly arrange to be 

present, if unable to do 

so, please notify our 

office.  Sincerely, 

Karen Davis 

1. Call to Order
2. Certification of Open Meeting Law
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Agenda
5. Minutes: 10/13/15
6. Signing of Vouchers
7. Appearances:
8. Public Comment (3 minutes):
9. Correspondence:

- New Board Member Introduction(s)
- Candace Smith – November meeting
- Brian Floeter – December meeting

- Election of Officer – Vice Chair
- DHHS Personnel Committee member(s)

10. Veteran’s Service Office Report
11. Advisory Committee Reports

 Aging Advisory Committee - (Trochinski)
Meeting – September 16, 2015 Green Lake County DHHS

 Health Advisory Committee – October 14, 2015 (Skipchak)
 Family Resource Council – December 7, 2015 (Trochinski)
 Transportation Coordinating Committee –

November 18, 2015 (Trochinski)
 ADVOCAP/Headstart Report (Gonyo)
 ADRC Coordinating Committee – November 12,

2015 – Waushara Co. (Vacant/Waterbury)

 Quad-County Family Resource Network Council Meeting

(Waterbury) (Decision to disband)

12. Unit Reports
 Administrative Unit

- Audit of Health & Human Services Billing and

Accounting progress to date/Schenck
 Aging/Long Term Care Unit

- 2016-2018 Aging Plan Final
 Behavioral Health Unit
 Children & Family Services Unit
 Economic Support Unit
 Fox River Industries

- Bathroom Remodeling Update
 Health Unit

- Out-of-State Travel Request
13. Policies/Procedures Update
14. Purchases
15. Health & Human Services Budget 2016 – Approved County Board

11/10/15

(Continued on next page) 

mailto:glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


 
 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Office: 920-294-4070 FAX:   920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or  
audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 588, Green Lake, WI 54941-0588 www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

 

 

 

16. Committee Discussion 
 Administrative Committee Report 
 Finance 

- DHHS Surplus/Capital Outlay Projects 
 Personnel 

- Vacant Position(s) Review 
- Clinical Therapist 
- Deputy Director of Health and Human Services 
- Account Clerk Specialist 

 Property & Insurance 
 IT Committee Report – AVATAR Update 
 Facilities & Security Committee Report 
 The Board May Confer With Legal Counsel 
 Future DHHS Meeting Date (December 8, 2015 at 5:00 pm) and other Sub-Committees 
 Future Agenda items for action & discussion 

17.  Closed Session Wis. Stat § 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 

jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. This closed session relates to performance and possible 

discipline of certain DHHS employees 

18. Reconvene to open session to take action, if appropriate, on matters discussed in closed session. 

19. Adjourn 

 

 

 

mailto:glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE OPEN MINUTES OF THE HUMAN SERVICES BOARD HELD AT GREEN 
LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 571 COUNTY ROAD A, GREEN LAKE, WI  54941 ON 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2015 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
     PRESENT:  Joe Gonyo, Chairman  

  Richard Trochinski, Member 
  John Gende, Member 
  Joy Waterbury, Member 
 
EXCUSED:   Jack Meyers, Member   

Nolan Wallenfang, Member 
Nick Toney, Secretary 

 
                  OTHERS PRESENT:  Linda Van Ness, Interim Director 

Jon Vandeyacht, Veteran’s Service  
     Officer 

       Karen Davis, Administrative Assistant 
     
Certification of Open Meeting Law:  The requirements of the Open Meeting Law 
have been met. 
 
Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Chair Gonyo. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion/second (Trochinski/Waterbury) to approve the 
agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried.       
 
Action on Minutes: Motion/second (Trochinski/Waterbury) made a motion to 

approve the amended minutes of the 9/8/15 Health & Human Services Board 
meeting with correct spelling of Corporation Counsel not Council.  All ayes. 
Motion carried.    
 
Signing of Vouchers:  Gonyo entertained a motion to approve the DHHS 
vouchers.  Motion/second (Gende/Trochinski) to approve the October Health & 
Human Services vouchers .  Roll call vote.  Gende-aye; Trochinski-aye; 
Waterbury-abstain; Gonyo-aye.  Motion carried.   
 
Gonyo entertained a motion to rescind the motion to approve the DHHS 
vouchers.  Motion/second (Trochinski/Gende) to rescind the motion to approve 
the DHHS vouchers.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Chair entertained a motion to approve the voucher for Joy Waterbury for 

transportation expenses.  Motion/second (Trochinski/Gende) to approve the 
voucher for Joy Waterbury for transportation expenses.  Trochinski-aye; 
Gende-aye; Waterbury-abstain; Gonyo-aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Gonyo entertained a motion to approve the vouchers excluding the Joy 
Waterbury voucher.  Motion/Second (Waterbury/Trochinski) to approve the DHHS 
vouchers excluding Joy Waterbury’s voucher.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Appearances:  None. 
 
Public Comment (3 minutes): None.   
 



 

 

Correspondence:  Election of Officers:  Done. 
 
Vacant Board Member Position(s):  Van Ness reported to Committee members 
that she has the names of two interested individuals to serve on the DHHS 
Committee.  Gonyo suggested two additional names of individuals interested 
in serving on the DHHS Committee.  Van Ness will contact all the 
individuals and present recommendations of two Committee members for the 
next DHHS meeting. 
 
DHHS Personnel Committee member:  This will be tabled until a later date. 
 
Veteran's Service Office Report: Vandeyacht reported regarding Veterans 
Service Office activities.   
 

At the recent Veteran’s commission meeting, discussion was held regarding 
the Policies regarding transportation of Veterans and will clarify the 
policy. 
 
Advisory Committee Reports:  Aging:  The meeting was held on September 16, 
2015 at the Green Lake County Government Center.  Trochinski reported 
regarding the meeting. 
 
Health Advisory Committee: The meeting will be held on October 14, 2015.   
The information regarding the recent Disaster Drill was included in the 
packet.  (See attached.) 
 
Family Resource Council:  The meeting was held on September 14, 2015.  
Trochinski reported regarding the meeting. 
 

Transportation Coordinating Committee: The next meeting will be held on 
November 18, 2015.  Public hearing at 9:00 and meeting at 10:00. 
 
Advocap/Headstart Report:   Gonyo reported regarding the Advocap meeting he 
attended. 
  
ADRC Coordinating Committee Report:  The meeting was held August 20, 2015. 
Van Ness reported regarding a recent ADRC meeting and reported that the 
2016 budget is  being put together. 
  
Quad County Family Resource Network Council Committee:  This meeting will 
not be held any longer. 
  
Unit Reports:  Administrative: Audit of Health & Human Services Billing and 

Accounting process by Schenck:  Van Ness updated Committee members regarding 
the billing issues in the audit regarding and loss of revenue due to lack of 
timely billing.   
 
Aging/Long Term Care:  No discussion. 
 
Behavioral Health Unit: The Behavioral Health staff have been busy regarding 
that staff are working on recertification of the CCS, CSP and Clinical/AODA 
programs. 
 
 
 



 

 

Van Ness reported regarding staff coverage in the Behavioral Health Unit.  
Van Ness reported that Susan Sleezer, Children & Family Services Unit 
Manager, has taken the lead is assisting in the oversight of daily 
activities in the Behavioral Health Unit and assistance regarding projects. 
 
Van Ness reported that she met with Dr. Kent Berney regarding providing 
services to the Department of Health & Human Services.  The Board will be 
updated in November.  
 
Van Ness updated Committee regarding psychiatric services. 
 
Children & Families Unit: See attached report.  
 
Economic Support Services: Resolution Relating to Create Economic Support 

Worker position:   Van Ness presented the Resolution Relating to Creating 
the Economic Support Worker position.  Discussion followed.  Motion/second 
(Waterbury/Trochinski) to recommend to County Personnel approval of the 
Resolution Relating to Create the Economic Support Worker position.  All 
ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Fox River Industries: Bathroom Remodeling Update:  Discussion followed 
regarding concerns that there were no bids submitted for the project. 
 
Health:  Current Health Abatements:  None. 
 
The September Environmental Health Report was presented. (See attached.) 
 
Policies/Procedures Update:  The revised Client Rights Grievance Resolution 
Procedure and Kinship Care Policy were reviewed by Committee members.  The 

revisions will be made and be presented at a future meeting. 
 
Purchases: None.  
 
Health & Human Services Budget: Van Ness updated Committee members regarding 
the 2015 budget and 2016 proposed budget.  Bostelmann reported regarding 
Schenck and some possible changes. 
 
Committee Discussion:  Administrative Committee Report:  No discussion. 
 
Finance:  Van Ness updated Finances in DHHS. 
 
DHHS Surplus/Capital Outlay Projects:  This will be presented at a future 
meeting. 

 
Personnel: Vacant Position(s) Review:  Director of Health & Human Services: 
Van Ness presented the revised Director job description.  (See attached.)  
Discussion followed.  Gonyo entertained a motion.  Motion/Second 
(Trochinski/Waterbury) to approve the job description with recommended 
changes to the Green Lake County Personnel Committee.   All ayes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CSP Professional/Crisis Case Worker: Van Ness updated Committee members 
regarding the Dual Diagnosis Clinical Therapist position and the need to 
fill this position as a CSP Professional/Crisis Case Worker.  Motion/second 
(Waterbury/Gende) to recommend approval to fill the vacant CSP 
Professional/Crisis Case Worker.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Property & Insurance:  Trochinski reported regarding the meeting. 
 
IT Committee:  No report. 
  
Facilities & Security Committee Report:  No report.        
 
The Board May Confer With Legal Counsel:  None. 
 

Future Meeting Date: The next Health & Human Services Board meeting will be 
held on Tuesday, November 17, 2015 at 5:15 p.m. at Health & Human Services. 
 
Future Agenda Items For Action and Discussion:  
 
Closed Session Wis. Stat § 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
This closed session relates to performance and possible discipline of 
certain DHHS employees:  Motion/second (Trochinski/Gende) to adjourn to 
closed session. Roll call vote.  Trochinski-aye; Gende-aye; Waterbury-aye; 
Gonyo-aye.  All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Return to Open Session for Decision:  Motion/second (Gende/Trochinski) to 
adjourn closed session and return to open session.  Roll call vote. All 

ayes. Motion carried.  
 
The motions in closed were to move forward on disciplinary action. 
 
Adjournment:  Gonyo adjourned the meeting. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m..   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

COMMISSION ON AGING ADVISORY MINUTES 
November 4, 2015 

 

Present:  Dick Trochinski, Betty Gross-Flanigan, Carol Kujawa, Barb Reif 
 
Others Present:  Betty Bradley 
 
Excused:  Yolanda Gallegos 
 
 
Requirements of Open Meeting Law have been met. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Trochinski at the Markesan 

Grand Valley Apartments Mealsite. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:                 
 
Motion/second (Reif/ Gross-Flanigan) made a motion to approve the amended 
agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
ACTION ON MINUTES:  

   
Motion/second (Gross-Flanigan/Reif) to approve the September 16, 2015  

minutes.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
APPEARANCES:  None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  None. 
  
GREATER WISCONSIN AGENCY ON AGING RESOURCES, INC (GWAAR  Bradley gave a 
report on the last ACE meeting which was held on September 17, 2015.  
Bradley also updated Committee members on the latest budget information. 
 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD REPORT  Trochinski gave a report on issues 
discussed at the Health & Human Services Board. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: September & October Program Information:  Reports were not 
available to discuss.  They will be provided at the next meeting. 
 
85.21 Transportation Grant:  Bradley reported that the public hearing will 
held at the Transportation committee meeting on November 18, 2015.  Bradley 
reviewed the grant application with Committee members.  Motion/second 
Kujawa/ Gross-Flanigan) to approve the 85.21 transportation grant as 
written.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
2016-2018 Aging Plan:  Bradley reviewed the final 2016-2018 Aging Plan with 
Committee members.  Discussion followed.  Motion/second (Gross-
Flanigan/Kujawa) to approve the final 2016-2018 Aging Plan.  All ayes.  
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  None. 
 
COMMITTEE DISCUSSION  None. 
 
Future Meeting Date:  The next meeting of the Aging Advisory Committee will 
be January 20, 2015 at the Green Lake County Government Center at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Future Agenda Items for Action and Discussion:  
 
Motion/second (Gross-Flanigan/Reif) to adjourn the meeting.  All ayes.  
Motion carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 



 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE OPEN MINUTES OF THE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES HEALTH ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE HELD AT THE GREEN LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 571 COUNTY ROAD A, GREEN 
LAKE, WI ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2015 AT 8:00 A.M. 
  
MEMBERS PRESENT: Kathy Munsey, Jean Kessler, Pat Brandstetter, Katherine Vergos, 
Tammy Bending 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Karen Davis 
 
EXCUSED:  Jack Meyers, Jeanne Lyke 
 
Certification of Open Meeting Law:  The requirements of the Open Meeting Law have 
been met. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Call to Order: Munsey called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m.   
 

Approval of Agenda:  Motion/Second (Brandstetter/Kessler) to approve the agenda.  All 
ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Introductions were made. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  Motion/second (Brandstetter/Vergos) made a motion to approve 
the minutes of the July 8, 2015 meeting.  All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion on Open Chairperson Position due to Resignation of Cindy Skipchak:  Munsey 
thanked Cindy Skipchak for all her work on the Health Advisory Committee. 
 
Munsey updated Committee members regarding the vacant position and the open 
chairperson position.  Any interested Committee member that would like to serve as 
chairperson should contact Munsey.  Updates will be at the next meeting in January 
2016. 
 
Appearances:  None. 

 
Public Comment (3 minutes):  None. 
 
 
Quarterly Report on Health Unit Activities:  Munsey reported regarding quarterly 
Health Unit Activities.   
 
Munsey reported that the flu vaccine clinics are down at this point.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
Munsey reported that the Health Unit participated in the International Walk to School 
day on October 7th in Green Lake. Several other school districts had activities to 
commemorate the day. 
 
A grant was received to improve the local multiuse path by Green Lake Greenways. 
Lauree Renaud presented it to the county board for acceptance. 
 

Munsey updated Committee members regarding the Neo-Gov evaluation system being used. 
Discussion followed. 
 
Munsey reported regarding the proposed 2016 budget. There was a 0% increase 
directive, so there really are no changes from last year. 
 
 
Environmental Health/Agent Status Report:  Munsey reported that Rondorf had to issue 
2 citations for non-payment of licensure. 
 
 



 

 

Munsey also updated Committee members that there was a house that was placarded 
because of hoarding and the children were removed from the home.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
Public Health Preparedness – Full-Scale Disaster Exercise on 9/23/15: Munsey reported 
that there was a mass fatality disaster full-scale exercise on September 23, 2015.  
Munsey shared a powerpoint presentation showing what happened during this drill. 
Overall it was very successful and they opened up a Family Assistance Center to 
accommodate the many “survivors” of the event. Close cooperation between Emergency 
Management, Sheriff’s Office, Coroner’s office, the hospital and first responders 
along with several volunteers from surrounding counties, UW-Oshkosh and Marian 
University made the event a success and it will be very helpful for future disasters. 
 
Community Health Improvement Plan Progress/Community Health Needs Assessment 
Planning: Munsey reported that we are working on plan to complete our next needs 
assessment with the 5 counties in the CWHP (Central WI Healthcare Partnership) this 
includes: Marquette, Adams, Juneau, Waushara and Waupaca. 
 

Munsey reported regarding joining the Fox Valley Preparedness Partnership for 
$6,000.00 to assist us with all the Preparedness requirements. Ebola funding is being 
used for this purpose.  
 
Munsey reported that the Unit is working on a “Social Host” ordinance.  Munsey 
explained this and reported that Berlin was chosen to initiate this.  Munsey reported 
that she will be contacting the Berlin Police Department, District Attorney’s Office 
and Judge to get them on board with the project.  All need to be involved to make 
this work.  Discussion followed.  Fines would be attached to this ordinance.  Munsey 
will update Committee members on progress with this ordinance. This is all part of 
the Community Health In Action grant that we received earlier this year. The grant 
was to provide training on a statewide basis to deal with the rampant alcohol issues 
in the state. 
 
Economic Development Summit Evaluation:  Munsey reported to Committee members 
regarding the Economic Development Summit that was held on August 11, 2015.  (See 
attached survey.)  Discussion followed. 

 
Accreditation Update:  Munsey updated Committee members regarding accreditation. We 
continue to collect data for the 12 domains and are doing quality improvement 
projects as they come up. 
 
Committee Discussion:  None. 
 
Future Meeting Date:  The next Health Advisory Committee meeting will be held on 
January 13, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. at the Human Services Center.   
 
Future Agenda Items After Action and Discussion:  Health Officer Abatement issues, 
quarterly update 
 
Adjournment:  Motion/second (Vergos/Kessler) to adjourn the meeting.  All ayes. 
Motion carried. 
  
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 a.m. 



AGING REPORT - 2015

Mealsites - Berlin Senior Center, Dartford Bay Apartments, Grand River Apartments

Green Lake/Prince. GL/Princeton

HDM # DONATION HDM # DONATION HDM # DONATION HDM TOTAL HDM TOTAL CONG DONATION CONG DONATION CONG DONATION CG TOTAL CG TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT MEALS DONATION # SERVED AMOUNT # SERVEDAMOUNT # SERVEDAMOUNT MEALS DONATION MEALS DONATION

January 512 $1,733.24 508 $1,327.00 300 $906.00 1,320 $3,966.24 326 $1,185.00 108 $463.00 102 $288.00 536 $1,936.00 1,856 $5,902.24

February 482 $3,748.62 411 $3,148.32 242 $1,192.00 1,135 $8,088.94 353 $1,316.00 129 $212.00 95 $300.00 577 $1,828.00 1,712 $9,916.94

March 530 $2,864.08 443 $2,078.44 230 $755.00 1,203 $5,697.52 428 $1,620.63 165 $139.00 111 $590.96 704 $2,350.59 1,907 $8,048.11

April 571 $1,469.90 428 $1,705.76 227 $690.50 1,226 $3,866.16 346 $1,366.00 169 $345.08 114 $260.00 629 $1,971.08 1,855 $5,837.24

May 512 $3,038.80 359 $2,389.08 203 $902.00 1,074 $6,329.88 335 $1,270.99 166 $352.00 115 $363.00 616 $1,985.99 1,690 $8,315.87

June 518 $2,525.36 469 $1,884.44 236 $772.00 1,223 $5,181.80 304 $853.50 201 $693.04 106 $283.00 611 $1,829.54 1,834 $7,011.34

July 493 $3,371.99 429 $2,201.60 227 $800.00 1,149 $6,373.59 304 $1,526.05 178 $1,176.90 87 $182.00 569 $2,884.95 1,718 $9,258.54

August 505 $1,153.00 337 $1,091.12 235 $828.00 1,077 $3,072.12 283 $961.00 150 $416.00 97 $202.00 530 $1,579.00 1,607 $4,651.12

September 538 $2,778.66 404 $2,256.68 266 $722.00 1,208 $5,757.34 261 $948.00 161 $641.76 87 $192.00 509 $1,781.76 1,717 $7,539.10

October 524 $1,440.68 410 $1,382.20 325 $872.00 1,259 $3,694.88 293 $1,075.57 175 $305.28 96 $436.00 564 $1,816.85 1,823 $5,511.73

November 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

December 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

TOTALS 5185 $24,124.33 4198 $19,464.64 2491 $8,439.50 11874 $52,028.47 3233 $12,122.74 1602 $4,744.06 1010 $3,096.96 5845 $19,963.76 17719 $71,992.23

                                         

MEAL PROGRAMBerlin Markesan Berlin Markesan

HOMEBOUND CONGREGATE



AGING REPORT - 2015

ELDER ABUSE ELDER BENEFIT SPECIALIST PROGRAM

REPORTED REPORTED I&A QUARTERLY REPORTS

FOOD OPEN ELD ABUSE VULNERABLE ADULT ADRC TRNG CALLS FOR OUTREACH NEW CLIENT $

PANTRY CASES CASES CASES CONTACTS HOURS EBS SPEAKING HOURS ADRC CASES SAVED

January 248 35 1 1 162 5 162 0 13 0

February 250 30 2 0 226 6 90 1 18 0

Jan-March, 2015

March 251 32 2 0 191 2.5 121 1 15 0 73 $457,317.00

April 232 34 3 0 180 5 99 2 23.5 0

May 237 35 3 0 173 6 70 1 11.5 0

June 259 33 3 0 222 20 109 2 7 0

July 249 32 3 0 180 5 103 4 12 0

August 223 35 2 0 117 7.5 104 3 13 0

September 219 38 1 2 207 18 124 3 23 0

October 207 36 2 0 120 8 158 10 28 0

November

December

TOTAL 2375 340 22 3 1778 83 1140 27 164 0 73 457317













































































BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UNIT – October, 2015 

 

In October, 2015, three (3) Emergency Detentions were done. One (1) person remained hospitalized as a 

result of an Emergency Detention was done in a neighboring County in August, 2015. 

Fond du Lac County – DCP – $11, 856.00 (10/13/15 to 10/26/2015 912/day x 13 =11, 856.00.  $3.00 

credit = 11, 853.00 Client transportation - $16.00 – Acute care.   

Two (2) clients are in Community Based Residential Facilities: 

Brotoloc North - $6161.25 month for one (1)  adult.  Daily cost is $198.75/day. Client cost share has 
been  determined $290.50.    No other funding source.   
 
Our House I, II, III LLC - $4224.68 monthly charge for Community Based Residential Facility for one (1) 
adult.    (Room & Board Costs $42.47/day; Support & Supervision $93.81/day).  The Community Options 
Program pays $705.14/month toward costs.  Client cost share is $705.14/month.   
 
Contractual Services – CCS/CLTS: 

Steve Shekels – $431.25 CCS Services for one (1) client – 9.25 hours/travel, 8.25 hours face-to-face, 1 
hours – collateral; $247.25 – CCS/CLTS Services for one (1) client – 5.75 hours travel, 4 hours face-to- 
face, 1 hour collateral; $264.50.00 – CCS Services for one (1) client - 5.5 hours travel, 5 hours face-to- 
face, 1 hour collateral; $258.75 – CCS Services for one (1) client – 5.5 hours travel, 5.75 hours face-to-
face; $92.00 – 2.25 hours travel, 1.75 hours face-to-face.  
 
KD therapy Services – (Katie Douglas)  $3776.12 – Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) service 
assessments, planning, supervision and facilitation for five (5) clients.   $133.28 - Supervision  (This 
combines with C & F Unit bill)  
 
Wellhoefer Counseling - $1199.47 – CCS Assessment(s) two individuals.  (This combines with a C & F Unit 
bill).  

Contractual Services – Jail Recidivism: 

Community Options Inc - $8271.65 – Jail Recidivism Program & After Hours Crisis Services.  Jail 
Recidivism program is billed for face-to- face contact of the therapist.  After hours crisis is billed 
whenever possible to Medicaid.   
 
Contractual Services – Psychiatric/Psychological:  
 
Kent M Berney, PhD - $1560.00 Court evaluation - Guardianship 10.4 hours @150.00/hour; $875.00 
Psychological Services – 5 hours @ $175.00/hour.  
 
Dr. Maria Luisa Baldomero - $2554.08 – 17 hours @ 150.24/hour 
 
Northland Community Services, Inc.  – Psychological consultation –  
 



L & R Physician Services:  Dr.Tausch – Psychiatric Services – 28 hours @ 225.00/hour = $6300.00;  Dr. 
Young – Psychiatric Services – 36 hours @ 190.00/hour + 1 hour travel @ 300.00 = $7140.00.        
 
Training: 
 
Behavioral Health Partnership - $475.00 = 2016 Annual contribution for training costs 

 
 
 

 

  

 



CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES UNIT –October 31, 2015 

 

 

Out-of-Home Care – as of 10/31/15 

 

Foster Care – Level I & II (Range of costs from $232.00 to 2000.00) 

At months end, a total of four (4) children were in local foster care.  All were in 

level II homes.    

    

Two (2) children were discharged from foster care during the month of June.  

They began participation in the Post Reunification Program. 

 

Court-ordered Relative Care ($232.00 month per child) 

At the end of the month nineteen  (19) children were in court-ordered relative 

care.     

 

Subsidized Guardianship – ($232.00 month per child) – One (1) Court ordered 

relative placement was converted to a court-ordered subsidized guardianship.   

 

Kinship Care – Voluntary ($232.00 month per child) 

Four (4) were in Kinship care at month’s end.   

 

One (1) youth is committed to WMHI under Chapter 51.  The youth is also 

court-ordered to out-of-home placement.  This youth was transferred to 

Rawhide during the month of June, 2015.  One (1) youth was in Residential 

Care in October, 2015.   

 

Family Training Program: 

 

Seven (7) families in service in October, 2015 - 7 @780.00 = 5460.00   onth.      

Thirteen (13) parents participated in the program that has a total of twenty-one  

(21) children, in home and one (1) out of home.    

 

Other Exceptional Costs: 

 



Wellhoefer Counseling:  $ 1843.59 –  served three (3) families; eight (8) hours 

of family therapy and four (4) hours of TCM assessment; four  (4) hours of 

supervision; ½ hour of consultation.       

 

Steve Shekels:  Parent Mentoring - $1150.00  (23.25 hours  face-to-face,  24.25 

hours – travel, 2 hours - collateral);  Parent Mentoring - $189.75 ( 5 face-to- 

face, 3.25 hours- travel ); Parent Mentoring - $109.25  (3 face-to-face; 1.75 

hours- travel  ); $132.25 (3.5 hours face-to-face, 2.25 hours- travel); Parent 

mentoring - $103.50 ( 3 hours face-to-face; 1.50 hours travel)   He served five  

(5) families for the Children& Families Unit consisting of six  (6) adults and 

seven (7) children.      

 

Mentoring Program/Special Services - Community Options Inc.-  August - $ – 

5968.99  mentoring for  sixteen (16) children for a total of 274.25 hours; 

Special SHC – 697.68; Special RN – 229.80; Three (3) child  in child care - 

$235.86 . 

 

Nancy Baker - – Therapy – $525.43  – In-home for two (2) children;  

Six   (6) hours face to face at $87.57/hour – October , 2015. 

 

Penny Bahn - $500.00 – Respite two (2) children for the month of October, 

2015.     

 

Pillar & Vine – Visitation supervision & transportation for one (1) child - $ 

740.00 - September;   $894.00 – supervision & transportation for two (2) 

children for 1261.00 for September.   One (1) child was transported and 

supervised in September in the amount of $501.00.         

 

Friends of Women in Recovery, Inc. - $4526.00 – daily rate is $146.00/day - 

cost for treatment and housing for one (1) female that is court-ordered to the 

facility under U-CHIPS. Anticipated discharge – November, 2015.   

 

Grandma Sandy’s – $ – Child care two (2)  children – Post Reunification grant 

funding.    

 

Geraldine  Reyes - $ child care for two (2) children in  post reunification.   

 



KD Therapy Services – $555.32 – One  (1) families/youth in home therapy 

service.  

 

Berlin Community Daycare - $ – respite care one (1) child.    

 

Healthlink Paramedical - $ 170.00- two (2) hair follicle tests. 

 

Satellite Tracking of People, LLC. - $341.00 – GPS monitoring for three (3) 

youth – Sept. 2015.  $181.50 – June 2015;  $203.50 – March, 2015; $121.00 – 

Sept. 2014;   $187.00 – August, 2014.  $583.00 – February, 2014.  Company 

audited their accounts and realized they had not billed agency for these months.   

 

Northland Community Services, Inc.  - $ – Psychological consultation – 4.4 

hours at $98.73/hour.    

 

Little One’s Daycare - $535.50 – child care for one (1) child in relative care.   

 

Lutheran Social Services  - Parenting Services – August -$448.00,  8 hours 

@56.00/hour; September – $560.00, 10 hours  @56.00/hour; October - 

$924.00, 16.5 hours.   

 

Community Care Resources – $  1190.00 September & October Sexual 

Offender treatment – 595.00 per month 

 

NEW Partnership for Children & Families – 2016 Annual contribution for 

training $950.00. 

 



   
 

Health Unit Report, October 2015 
 

 Tracy Soda and Jeri Loewe attended a “PLUNGE” activity sponsored by Theda Care in Waupaca 
to better understand the root cause of obesity. It included a field trip to a farm, grocery store, 
lunch at a school to see what our children eat and many more educational opportunities. We 
have invited the “PLUNGE” coordinator, Kay Thompson to our wellness coalition meetings and 
are discussing the possibility of doing a “Plunge” in Green Lake County in the future on a topic 
of interest.  

 October continued to be very busy with flu shot clinics at CBRF’s, schools and businesses in 
addition to community clinics. We ordered 1000 vaccines and have approximately 200 doses 
left to give. 

 I participated in the International Walk to School Day with the Green Lake school children on 
October 7th. Many other districts participated as well. 

 We participated in a statewide WEAVR (WI Emergency Assistance Volunteer Registry) test. 
This system allows us to respond to disasters nationwide. 

 Renee Peters attended the annual fall Birth to 3 Regional meeting to get program updates. 
She is also getting information on the changes to the Family Support Program which will be 
renamed to the Children’s COP (Community Options Program) the first of the year.  

 I shared the recent research project that was done by a UW-Madison graduate student on the 
prescribing of opioids by CHN physicians with Dr. Shattuck who was instrumental in getting 
the providers to participate in the survey. We are working on a strategy to present the results 
to the physicians and provide some education based on the survey results. 

 A lunch and learn presentation was done by Melanie Simpkins as part of the Employee 
Worksite Wellness program. It was an excellent presentation and Melanie also just passed an 
exam to become a Certified Diabetic Educator.  

 I was able to attend a two day training in Fond du Lac with several other healthcare providers 
on leadership and how to address health disparities on our communities.  

 Tracy Soda did a nutrition education session to the TOPS group in Berlin. She leads the 
nutrition action team for the Green Lake County Wellness Coalition (GLCWC). 

 Jeri Loewe and Pam Alf, chairman of the GLCWC attended the Berlin School Board meeting to 
discuss current wellness policies at the school. As one of the goals of the GLCWC, we plan to 
meet with local policy makers to discuss ways to improve the health of our community 
members. 

 Melanie Simpkins is on the GLCWC Mental Health/Substance Abuse Action Team and 
attended training on Social Host policies. This is to provide an ordinance that fines anyone 
who provides a place for underage drinking parties. The action team is working on this with 
many other partners statewide. 

 Tracy Soda is very involved in an Amish safety coalition. It now involves 4 counties. 

 Ashley Rondorf and Kari Schneider attended a Lead Prevention Workshop on how to eliminate 
lead hazards in our children in Montello. This is helpful information as we test over 200 
children per year for blood lead levels and then follow up based on the results. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Kathy Munsey, Health Unit Manager 9/30/15 



Environmental Health 
Green Lake County  

OCTOBER 2015  
 

Animal Bites: # of investigations – 1 
 Reported Animal Bites – 1 
 Quarantines for Human Exposures – 1 
 Quarantines for Animal v. Animal Exposures – 0 
 Quarantine Violations and Enforcement Actions Taken – 0 
 Animals Exhibiting Positive Signs of Rabies During Quarantine – 0 
 Animals Exhibiting Negative Signs of Rabies During Quarantine – 1 
 Enforcement Actions Taken for Violations of Vaccination Requirements – 0 
 Animals Sacrificed for Exhibiting Symptoms of Rabies or Being Rabies 

Suspects-0 
 
Well Water: None. 
     
Lead:   Sampling for clearance for EBL case in Berlin.  2 samples failed, so re-tested 

and all samples cleared.  Homeowners had vacated property during 
renovations, and they moved back in.  Lead Prevention Workshop in 
Marquette County with personnel from State DHS. 

 
Sewage:  None. 
 
Solid Waste: None. 
 
Radon: 1 test kit distributed. 
 
Housing: House that had fire is still placarded as unfit for human habitation.  Owner 

died, for sale sign is in the yard and placard is still on the house.  Received 
subpoena for court in early October, but case was dismissed.   Follow-up with 
complainant in Marquette County at a mobile home park.  Call from renter in 
Berlin who said apartment has mealworms.  The landlord was already 
working with her and had exterminator scheduled.  Another case involving 
flea infestation in Village of Marquette.  Renter thought it was bed bugs 
because she was given the bed by the landlord, but bites appear more 
consistent with fleas.  Landlord scheduled exterminator, and first application 
has already been applied.  Another bed bug case in Green Lake at an 
apartment complex that also serves as a mealsite for GL County.  One 
apartment has confirmed bed bugs, and exterminator had already been to 
property and made first application upon inspection.  Aging Unit was 
concerned about possible closure of the mealsite, but closure was deemed 
not necessary.   

 
Asbestos: None. 
  
Food/Water Illness: Received a complaint about poor quality of food at a restaurant in Berlin.  

Facility was due for an inspection, so performed inspection and discussed 
complaint with operators. 

 
Abandoned Bldgs: None.  
  



Other:  4 days vacation  
 

 
Agent :                 Site visit for a new restaurant in Markesan.  Phone calls with a current 

licensee looking to expand activities.  One closed restaurant in Markesan will 
be re-opening.  Request for information for a church to serve meals to 
general public.  Communication with Milwaukee plumbing inspector for a 

plumbing issue at a new restaurant in Princeton.  Second Interviews in 
Waushara County for Marquette County EHS position.  Two restaurant 

complaints in Green Lake County.  DATCP Agent Regional meeting.  Sent 
citations for 2 Green Lake County facilities.  4 regular inspections and 9 
school inspections in both Marquette and Green Lake Counties. 

   Community Food Safety Advisory Committee Meeting. 
  

  

 























 

 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

TITLE:    DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

 

DEPARTMENT:   DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 

LOCATION:   GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 

SUPERVISOR:   HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 
 

SUMMARY:   

Under the supervision of the Health & Human Services Director, the Deputy Director 

serves as the program manager and supervisor of units assigned by the Director and/or 

Health & Human Services Board.  Administers and monitors all personnel matters within 

the Department; provides overall assistance to the Director in all phases of agency 

operations and assumes full responsibility in the Director’s absence. 

 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Oversight, monitoring, and maintaining of all personnel matters within the 

Department.  This includes providing supervision and direction to Unit Managers as 

assigned by the Director. 

 Program development and technical assistance, development and coordination of 

programs/services for assigned units.  This includes writing or assisting in writing 

grant proposals, ensuring successful implementation and evaluating outcomes. 

 Evaluate the effectiveness of existing services and make recommendations to 

change and improve service effectiveness.  This includes conducting studies for the 

purpose of delineating service needs and gaps in both purchased and provided 

services, and plans for the development and needed services including funding, etc. 

 Assists in all management of the agency including but not limited to input in the 

development of the annual budget, oversight of all contracts for the services and 

supervises all administrative functions and staff. 



 

 

 Serves as Deputy Records Administrator and Civil Rights Coordinator and County 

Client Complaint Coordinator. 

  

SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 

Skill in the use of general office equipment, including but not limited to keyboard, 

calculator, copy machine, computer terminal, fax machine, dictation equipment, 

telephone, and an automobile. 

 

QUALIFICATIONS:  

EDUCATION:  A Master’s Degree in Human Services, Social Work or Administration 

  

EXPERIENCE / JOB KNOWLEDGE:  3-5 years’ experience in Social Work or 

Administration. Basic everyday living skills, the ability to understand, follow and provide 

directions as it relates to policy, procedures and supervision.  Reading, writing, adding 

and subtracting, as it relates to reading, monitoring, and developing budgets and 

contracts.  It is important to have general professional knowledge of accounting, 

nursing, aging, mental health, alcohol and drug abuse, chronic mentally ill, child welfare 

and other human services areas. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:  Over 75% of the time is spent sitting, hearing (listening), and 

use of near vision.  Another 50% of the time is spent talking and keyboarding.  In 

unusual or non-routine situations, it may be required to stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, 

bend/twist, reach, use of far vision skills, use of low to medium carrying skills (up to 40 

pounds), low pushing/pulling skills, low handling skills and medium to high fingering 

skills. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS:   Over 75% of the time is spent working inside.  In 

unusual situations, there may a threat of physical attack or injury from clientele.   

 

 



 

 

This is a public service position, and employee is required to be courteous, cooperative and respectful at 

all times with the public and clients; also establishes and maintains a courteous and cooperative and 

respectful working relationship with other employees, supervisors and public officials. 

 

This position description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities, physical demands, 

working conditions and needed skills.  It is not intended as a complete list of job duties, responsibilities 

and/or essential functions.  This description is not intended to limit or modify the rights of any supervisor 

to assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision. The county retains and reserves 

any and all rights to change, modify, amend, add to or delete from, any section of this document as it 

deems, in its' judgment, to be proper. 

 

 

11/01, 11/12, 3/13, 11/15 

 



POSITION REVIEW 

 

Clinical Therapist 

 

a. Job Description. The Dual Diagnosis Clinical Therapist description was 

reviewed and changed to a Clinical Therapist. 
 

b. Job Designation. This is a Master’s Level position requiring a Master’s Degree 

or LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor).  This position provides essential 

community based mental health services to persons with a mental illness and/or 

substance abuse that will enable them to obtain and/or maintain independent living 

in the community.  The position will have a starting wage of $25.40. 

  

c. Necessity.  This position primarily provides community mental health services to 

people with mental illness that enables them to live in the community and reduces 

hospitalization.  

 

d. Evaluation of Existing Staff.  There is insufficient staff to do the functions 

required of this position.  The caseloads of the Behavioral Health Unit  require 

additional staff, as this position will fill a vacated position. 

 

 

 

05/09/14, 7/20/2015, 10/16/15, 11/12/15 

 

 

   



GREEN LAKE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

TITLE:    CLINICAL THERAPIST 

 

DEPARTMENT:   HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES/BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES 

UNIT 

 

LOCATION:   GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 

SUPERVISOR:  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES UNIT MANAGER  

 
 

SUMMARY:   
To provide essential community based mental health services to persons with a mental 
illness and/or substance abuse that will enable them to obtain and/or maintain 
independent living in the community. 

 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 About 60% of the time is spent providing psychiatric counseling and case management 
to the  Community Support Program (CSP)/Comprehensive Community Services 
(CCS)/Crisis programs and other clients, their families, and significant others.  This 
includes providing supportive counseling, education, advice, encouragement, 
facilitating conflict resolution and problem-solving. Additionally, this includes crisis 
counseling/crisis intervention/aftercare services and outpatient counseling. 

 Approximately 10% of this position's time is spent conducting initial mental health 
and/or substance abuse assessments of individuals referred to the CSP/CCS/Crisis or 
Outpatient counseling and develop initial treatment plans.  This also includes 
conducting an in-depth assessment of a referred client within one month after 
admission to the CSP/CCS to determine functioning and areas of service needs.  This 
includes coordinating services collaborating with the other staff, service providers, the 
client and his/her staff in the development of the comprehensive treatment plan and 
documentation. 

 Another 15% of this position's time is spent meeting regularly with clinical staffings for 
the purpose of supervision and case management coordination. Additionally, assists 
with client contacts in the community such as home visits, team meetings, group 
activities, daily living skills, training; attending and participating in unit meetings, 
staffing, as well as being part of the 24 hour on-call crisis team. 

 
 
SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 

Basic everyday living skills, the ability to understand, follow and provide directions; 

reading, writing (reports) is necessary. Additionally it is preferred to have comprehensive 

knowledge of the needs of individuals with chronic mental illness, substance abuse and 

other mental health issues, the CSP/CCS/Crisis program, comprehensive knowledge of 



the principals and practices of counseling and recovery, crisis intervention and response; 

ability to relate to and communicate effectively with staff, community professionals, 

agencies and the general public.  Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver's License and 

access to an insured vehicle.  Skill in the use of general office equipment, including but not 

limited to:  telephone, copy machine, calculator, dictation equipment, computer terminal, 

fax machine, and automobile.  A video camera may also be used to tape interviews. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS:  

EDUCATION: A Master's degree in a Social Work, Clinical Psychology, Marriage and 

Family, or a related field   

  

EXPERIENCE / JOB KNOWLEDGE: Must possess 3,000 hours post master’s clinical 

supervision with at least 1,000 hours of the 3,000 being supervised post-degree clinical 

experience with chronically mentally ill persons. Must be Licensed as a Mental Health 

and Substance Abuse Counselor. (Clinical Social Worker, Professional Counselor etc., 

or License eligible in Wisconsin). Must be certified/certifiable medical assistance 

provider in Wisconsin. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:  Over 75% of the time is listening.  15% of the time is spent 

talking, sitting, writing, reading or visually observing.  About 10% of the time is spent 

standing, walking, reaching and low lifting.  In unusual circumstances, it may be necessary 

to stoop, kneel, and lift/carry objects weighing up to 40 pounds. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS:   Over 90% of work done is inside.  In about 10% of the 

time situations develop where there is a threat of physical attack or injury from clients 

 
 

This is a public service position, and employee is required to be courteous, cooperative and respectful at 

all times with the public and clients; also establishes and maintains a courteous and cooperative and 

respectful working relationship with other employees, supervisors and public officials. 

 

This position description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities, physical demands, 

working conditions and needed skills.  It is not intended as a complete list of job duties, responsibilities 

and/or essential functions.  This description is not intended to limit or modify the rights of any supervisor 

to assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision. The county retains and reserves 

any and all rights to change, modify, amend, add to or delete from, any section of this document as it 

deems, in its' judgment, to be proper. 

 

12/97, Revised 2013 
Revised 7/20/15 

 








	November DHHS Board meeting cover sheet
	17 NOVEMBER 2015 DHHS AGENDA 
	13 October 2015  DHHS Minutes
	4 November 2015 Aging Minutes
	14 OCTOBER 2015 Health Minutes
	Aging REPORT October  2015
	Behavioral Health October Report 2015
	Children  Family Services October 2015 Report
	Health Unit Report October 2015
	Environmental Health Report October 2015
	HEALTH UNIT OUT OF STATE TRNG
	Deputy Director DHHS Job Description
	Clinical Therapist Justification
	Clinical Therapist DHHS Job Description



